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Investigation by the Department of Public 

Utilities on its own Motion into Bay State Gas  

Company d/b/a Columbia Gas of 

Massachusetts’ responsibility for and response 

to the September 13, 2018 Merrimack Valley 

Incident, pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 60105, G.L.  

c. 164, § 76, G.L. c. 164, § 105A, and 220 

CMR 69.00. 
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     Respectfully submitted,  

      

     __________________________ 
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Conservation Law Foundation 
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Email: jepke@clf.org 
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